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November 18, 1994
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CAPELESS) ‘ 5
RE:

DOCKET NO.940743-WS - JOINT APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF

MAJORITY ORGANIZATIONAL CONTROL OF JACKSONVILLE SUBURBAN
UTILITIES CORPORATION 1IN DUVAL

COUNTY FROM GWC
CORPORATION TO UNITED WATER RESOURCES INC.

Please file the attached letter from Earl Williams to J. Terry
Deason in the above-referenced docket.
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Earl Williams
38 Brookview Drive North No.20
Jacksonville, Florida 32225-6677

Mr. J. Terry Deason

CHAIRMAN

Public Service Commission

State Of Florida

101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

RE: JACKSONVILLE SUBURBAN UTILITIES CORPORATION
AND UNITED WATER RESQURCES INC.

"Notice Of Application For A Transfer of
Majority Urganization Control™

Dear Mr. Deason:

I object to this application and request this be made official for
record.

Sincerely,
1.1 .
JZ‘,&U:LQ/

EARL WILLIAMS

cc: Philip Heil
Jacksonville Suburban Utilities and
United Water Resources Inc.
1400 Millcce Road
Jacksonville, Florida 32225

ENCLOSURE (1)

This Date Monday November 7, 1994
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